
~,James LTC aso PA

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA
Friday, June 17, 2011 10:07 AM
Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA
Re: Bin Laden Movie

Hope there's no fallout with Sarah that you shared this with me, showing Doug's Ps that it
should be you, not me, to meet with MB.
Sent from my BB device.
Vicente.ogilvie@osd.mil

Original Message ----­
From: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2811 89:12 AM
To: Farnsworth, Sarah S Ms OSD PA
Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA
Subject: RE: Bin Laden Movie

Thanks, Sarah. I've heard nothing from Mark as yet. Will keep you informed if/when I do.

Best,

phil

-----Original Message-----
From: Farnsworth, Sarah S Ms OSD PA
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2811 6:27 AM
To: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA
Subject: Fw: Bin Laden Movie

Fyi

Original Message -----
From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2811 86:25 AM
To: Farnsworth, Sarah S Ms OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan SES OSD PA; Lapan, David COL OSD PA
Cc: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA
Subject: RE: Bin Laden Movie

Phil should definitely meet with Mark and get his own sense of the film. We have been
supportive to date, as has Director Panetta, but I will be interested in Phil's views on this
one in particular. Thanks--Doug (PS -- It should be Phil that meets with Mark)

-----Original Message-----
From: Farnsworth, Sarah S Ms OSD PA
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2811 2:59 PM
To: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan SES OSD PA; Lapan, David COL OSD PA
Cc: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA
Subject: FW: Bin Laden Movie
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